JOSH GREEN, M.D.
Governor

SYLVIA LUKE
Lt. Governor

WENDY GADY
Executive Director

STATE OF HAWALI'I
AGRIBUSINESS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
HUI HO'OULU AINA MAHIAI
235 S. Beretania Street, Suite 205
Honolulu, HI 96813

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors

Hybrid Meeting via Teleconference with In-Person Viewing Location

October 19, 2023
9:00 a.m.

Pursuant to section 92-3.7, Hawaii Revised Statutes, this meeting will be held using interactive conference technology
(ICT). Board members, staff, persons with business before the Board, and the public may participate remotely online
using ICT, or may participate via the in-person meeting site which provides ICT.

Interested persons may submit written testimony in advance of the meeting, which will be distributed to Board members
prior to the meeting. If possible, we request that testimony be received by our office not less than seventy-two hours prior
to the meeting to ensure that staff has time to disseminate it and that Board members have time to review it. Written
testimony may be submitted electronically to dbedt.adc@hawaii.gov or sent via U.S. Postal Service, or delivered to:

Agribusiness Development Corporation
235 S. Beretania Street, Suite 205
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

When testifying via ICT, via telephone, or in-person, you will be asked to identify yourself and the organization you
represent, if any. Each testifier will be limited to two minutes of testimony per agenda item.

The public may participate in the meeting via:
ICT: click here to join
Telephone: (669) 900-6833, Webinar ID: 831 0615 4807

In-Person: at the meeting location indicated below

ICT ACCESS

To view the meeting and provide live oral testimony, please use the link above. You will be asked to enter your name in
order to access the meeting as an attendee. The Board requests that you enter your full name, but you may use a
pseudonym or other identifier if you wish to remain anonymous. You will also be asked for an email address. You may fill
in this field with any entry in an email format, e.g., ****@****.com.

As an attendee, your microphone will be automatically muted. When the Chairperson asks for public testimony, you may
click the Raise Hand button found on your Zoom screen to indicate that you wish to testify about that agenda item. The
Chairperson or staff will individually enable each testifier to unmute their microphone. When recognized by the
Chairperson, please unmute your microphone before speaking and mute your microphone after you have finished
speaking.

For ICT, telephone, and in-person access, when testifying, you will be asked to identify yourself and the organization, if
any, that you represent. Each testifier will be limited to two minutes of testimony per agenda item.

TELEPHONE ACCESS
If you do not have ICT access, you may get audio-only access by calling the Telephone Number listed above.

Upon dialing the number, you will be prompted to enter the Meeting ID that is listed next to the Telephone Number above.
After entering the Meeting ID, you will be asked to either enter your panelist number or wait to be admitted into the
meeting. You will not have a panelist number. Please wait until you are admitted into the meeting.

When the Chairperson asks for public testimony, you may indicate you want to testify by entering “#” and then “9” on your
telephone’s keypad. After entering “#” and then “9”, a voice prompt will let you know that the host of the meeting has been

001


mailto:dbedt.adc@hawaii.gov
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83106154807

Board Meeting Agenda
October 19, 2023
Page 2 of 3

notified. When recognized by the Chairperson, you may unmute yourself by pressing “#” and then “6” on your telephone. A
voice prompt will let you know that you are unmuted. Once you are finished speaking, please enter “#” and then “6” again
to mute yourself.

For ICT, telephone, and in-person access, when testifying, you will be asked to identify yourself and the organization, if
any, that you represent. Each testifier will be limited to two minutes of testimony per agenda item.

Instructions to attend State of Hawaii virtual board meetings may be found online at
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/files/2020/08/State-of-Hawaii-Virtual-Board-Attendee-Instructions.pdf.

IN-PERSON ACCESS
There will also be one meeting location, open to the public, which will have an audio-visual connection. That meeting will
be held at:

State of Hawaii, Leiopapa A Kamehameha
State Office Tower Building

235 S. Beretania St., Suite 204

Honolulu, HI 96813

For ICT, telephone, and in-person access, when testifying, you will be asked to identify yourself and the organization, if
any, that you represent. Each testifier will be limited to two minutes of testimony per agenda item.

LOSS OF CONNECTIVITY

In the event of a loss of ICT connectivity, the meeting will be recessed for a period not to exceed thirty minutes to restore
connectivity with all board members and the public in-person access location noted above. In the event that audio
connectivity is re-established within thirty minutes without video connectivity, interested participants can access the
meeting via the telephone number and Meeting ID number noted above. In the further event that connectivity is unable to
be restored within thirty minutes, the meeting will be automatically continued to a date and time to be posted on the ADC
website at https://dbedt.hawaii.gov/adc/ no later than close of business the next business day. New ICT, telephone, and
in-person access information will be posted on the website no less than twenty-four hours prior to the continued meeting
date. Alternatively, if a decision is made to terminate the meeting, the termination will be posted on the ADC website.

SPECIAL ASSISTANCE

If you require special assistance, accommodations, modifications, auxiliary aids, or services to participate in the public
meeting process, including translation or interpretation services, please contact staff at (808) 586-0186 or by email at
dbedt.adc@hawaii.gov.

Please allow sufficient time for ADC staff to meet requests for special assistance, accommodations, modifications,
auxiliary aids, translation, or interpretation services.

NOTE: MATERIALS FOR THIS AGENDA WILL BE AVAILABLE FOR REVIEW IN THE ADC OFFICE, 235 S.
BERETANIA STREET, SUITE 205, HONOLULU, HAWAII 96813 ON AND AFTER OCTOBER 13, 2023.

Agribusiness Development Corporation Non-Discrimination Statement

The Agribusiness Development Corporation does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, sex, national origin, age, or
disability, or any other class as protected under applicable federal or state law, in administration of its programs, or
activities, and the Agribusiness Development Corporation does not intimidate or retaliate against any individual or group
because they have exercised their rights to participate in actions protected by, or oppose action prohibited by, 40 C.F.R.
Parts 5 and 7, or for the purpose of interfering with such rights.

If you have any questions about this notice or any of the Agribusiness Development Corporation’s non-discrimination
programs, policies, or procedures, you may contact:

Mark Takemoto

Acting Title VI Non-Discrimination Coordinator
235 S. Beretania St., Ste 205 Honolulu, HI 96813
(808) 586-0186

dbedt.adc.titlevi@hawaii.gov

If you believe that you have been discriminated against with respect to an Agribusiness Development Corporation
program or activity, you may contact the Acting Non-Discrimination Coordinator identified above.

002


https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/files/2020/08/State-of-Hawaii-Virtual-Board-Attendee-Instructions.pdf
https://dbedt.hawaii.gov/adc/
mailto:dbedt.adc@hawaii.gov
mailto:dbedt.adc.titlevi@hawaii.gov

Board Meeting Agenda
October 19, 2023
Page 3 of 3
AGENDA
A. Call to Order
B. Approval of Minutes
1. Board Meeting Minutes, August 17, 2023
2. Board Meeting Minutes, September 21, 2023
3. Executive Session Minutes, September 21, 2023
C. Chairperson’s Report
1. None
D. Committee Reports
1. None
E. Action ltems
1. Request for approval to conduct due diligence for the purpose of negotiating the
fee simple interest of 6,200 acres, more or less, of real property located in Kauai,
Hawaii
F. Informational Items
1. Presentation by Allison Fraley on behalf of the County of Kauai for an update
regarding a proposed new landfill site to be located near Kekaha, Kauai, Hawaii,
TMK (4) 1-2-002:001 (por.)

2. Presentation by Brown & Caldwell on the Wahiawa Reclaimed Water Irrigation
System

3. Presentation by staff regarding the East Kauai Irrigation System
4. Update regarding ADC-owned buildings in Whitmore Village, Oahu, Hawaii
5. Update regarding Ohana Best v. State of Hawaii, et al., Civ. No. 19-1-1640-10
6. Executive Director’s Report
G. Adjourn

The Board may go into executive session on any agenda item pursuant to the
exceptions provided under section §92-5, Hawaii Revised Statutes.

003



AGRIBUSINESS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Minutes of the Board of Directors Meeting held Virtually on August 17, 2023
Via Zoom Teleconference and/or In-Person at 235 S. Beretania St., Ste. 204, Honolulu, HI 96813

Pursuant to section 92-3.7, Hawaii Revised Statutes (HRS), this meeting was held remotely with
Board members, Staff, Applicants, and the Public participating via Zoom meeting venue, and an In-
Person meeting location available for public participation at the State of Hawaii, Leiopapa A
Kamehameha, State Office Tower Building, 235 S. Beretania St., Suite 204, Honolulu, HI 96813.

Members Present, virtually:

Warren Watanabe, Member-At-Large, (Chair)

Glenn Hong, Member-At-Large (Mr. Hong)

Sharon Hurd, HBOA, Ex-Officio Member (Ms. Hurd)

Jason Okuhama, Member-At-Large (Mr. Okuhama)

Karen Seddon, Member-At-Large (Ms. Seddon), joined the meeting at 9:35 a.m.

Lyle Tabata, Kauai County Member, Vice-Chair (Mr. Tabata)

Dane Wicker, Designated Representative (Mr. Wicker), DBEDT for Ex-Officio Member James
Tokioka

Kaleo Manuel, Designated Representative (Mr. Manuel), DLNR for Ex-Officio Member Ms. Dawn
Chang

Members Excused:
Jayson Watts, Maui County Member

Counsel Present, virtually:

Delanie Prescott-Tate, Deputy Attorney General (Ms. Prescott-Tate)
Staff Present, virtually:

Mark Takemoto, Executive Assistant (Mr. Takemoto)
Ken Nakamoto, Project Manager (Mr. Nakamoto)
Lyle Roe, Property Manager (Mr. Roe)

Guests Present, virtually:

ADC Guest
Asokasaki

HDOA

LM

Mike Faye (Mr. Faye)
Mary Alice Evans (Ms. Evans)
Bill DeCosta

David Cho

Kaeo Kinoshita

Beth Amaro

Rmills

004



AGRIBUSINESS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Minutes of the Board of Directors Meeting held Virtually on August 17, 2023
Via Zoom Teleconference and/or In-Person at 235 S. Beretania St., Ste. 204, Honolulu, HI 96813

Guests Present, physical location: Wendy Gady.
A. Call to Order
Chair called the virtual meeting to order at 9:04 a.m.
B. Roll Call

Chair conducted a roll call of the Board. Chair called the name of each board member and
asked them to identify their presence with a “here” or “present” and to state who if anyone was
present in the room with them. Chair stated that the roll call served as the roll call vote, and for
each subsequent vote, the Chair would ask if there were any objections. If there were no
objections the motion will be approved on the same basis as the roll call.

Roll call: Chair, Mr. Hong, Ms. Hurd, Mr. Manuel, Mr. Okuhama, Mr. Tabata, and Mr. Wicker
acknowledged attendance with no guests present. Ms. Seddon entered the meeting at 9:35
AM.

C. Approval of Minutes
1. Board Meeting Minutes, July 20, 2023
Chair asked for a motion to approve the July 20, 2023 minutes.
Motion to Approve: Mr. Okuhama, Second: Mr. Wicker
Chair asked if there was anything from staff. There was none.
Chair asked if anyone from the public wished to give testimony. There was none.
Chair asked for board discussion. There was none.

Chair called for the vote. Mr. Manuel abstained from voting stating he was not present at
the meeting. Hearing no further objections, the minutes of July 20, 2023 was approved 6-0:
Chair, Mr. Hong, Ms. Hurd, Mr. Okuhama, Mr. Tabata, and Mr.Wicker. Mr. Manuel
abstained.

2. Board Meeting Executive Session Minutes, July 20, 2023

Chair stated that during the executive session held on July 20, 2023 the Board received and
discussed a report from the executive director search committee. HRS sections 92-4 and 92-
5(a)(2) allow the meeting to be closed to the public when necessary to discuss matters
affecting privacy. In order to maintain the confidentiality of matters discussed in the
executive session the draft minutes were provided directly to the board members for review.
Chair asked that the Board respect the confidentiality of the executive session held on July
20, 2023 when discussing approval of these minutes.

2

005



AGRIBUSINESS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Minutes of the Board of Directors Meeting held Virtually on August 17, 2023
Via Zoom Teleconference and/or In-Person at 235 S. Beretania St., Ste. 204, Honolulu, HI 96813

Ms. Prescott-Tate noted that the executive session minutes needed non-substantive
amendments.

Mr. Roe stated the amendment would be on page 2, first line of the first full paragraph,
strike “They did not” at the end of the line; and the first line of the next paragraph, replace
“Mr. Watts continued” with “Mr. Hong stated”.

Chair asked for a motion to approve the July 20, 2023 executive session minutes as
amended.

Motion by approve as amended: Mr. Tabata; Second: Mr. Okuhama

Chair asked if there was anything from the staff. There was none.

Chair asked if anyone from the public wished to give testimony. There was none.
Chair asked if there was any Board discussion. There was none.

Chair called for the vote. Hearing no objection the Executive Session minutes of July 20,
2023 were approved: 8-0

D. New Business

1. Presentation by William “Bill” DeCosta, Councilmember, County of Kauai, regarding
a ranching proposal for ADC’s mauka lands in Kekaha, and follow-up discussion,
TMK (4) 1-2-002:001

Chair called upon Councilmember DeCosta to present his proposal.

Councilmember DeCosta thanked the board for having him and started the presentation
regarding a ranching proposal for ADC’s mauka lands in Kekaha. (See PowerPoint
presentation attached for reference.)

Following the presentation Chair thanked Councilman DeCosta and acknowledged that Ms.
Seddon has joined the meeting at 9:35 a.m.

Chair asked for staff presentation.

Mr. Roe stated that staff has had discussions with Councilman DeCosta. Staff has a few
concerns that the Councilman alluded to primarily erosion and the fact that on these lands
are currently under a clean water act settlement agreement so as a result ADC does a
number of tests at different sites. Mr. Roe explained that testing raises one area of concern
is enterococcus and adding more animals up there increases enterococcus that were already
over limit on. Mr. Roe stated that he forwarded the Councilman’s presentation to ADC’s
consultants who do the testing. The consultants provided a summary. Mr. Roe read from

3

006



AGRIBUSINESS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Minutes of the Board of Directors Meeting held Virtually on August 17, 2023
Via Zoom Teleconference and/or In-Person at 235 S. Beretania St., Ste. 204, Honolulu, HI 96813

the summary, which stated that in consideration of the history of elevated sediment and
enterococcus levels, the potential additional contributions from proposed livestock and
ranching operations will need to be considered and if approved appropriate robust best
management practices will need to be adopted to prevent further increasing the settlement,
enterococcus, nutrients, or other inputs related to the proposed activities. Mr. Roe reiterated
that the concern really is the enterococcus and the fact that there’s going to be animals up
there tramping around potentially degrading those slopes that are considered at the moment
to be highly erodible. We do have agricultural interest in those lands and ADC has let them
know that due to the erodibility of those lands probably the best use of the land is orchard
crops, where the trees will spread roots to stabilize the soil and you don’t have constant
disking tillage etcetera disturbing the soil. Mr. Roe went on and stated that although we
have this presentation, we weren’t provided with a farm plan so it’s difficult to make a full
analysis. Once we do receive a full farm plan we can run this past our consultants and do a
fully analysis. Mr. Roe asked if Kekaha Agriculture Association (KAA) had any comments.

Councilmember DeCosta asked if Mr. Roe could educate him on enterococcus and asked
for a definition.

Mr. Roe explained that it’s bacteria that’s naturally occurring in the soil and also comes
from animal waste.

Councilmember DeCosta explained that in his slide presentation that area is DLNR’s
hunting area.

Mr. Roe stated that he believes the area is used for access and that no hunting on ADC
lands was allowed.

Councilmember DeCosta stated that he was told by DLNR that there is bird hunting in the
area and asked if ADC had any bird hunting going on.

Mr. Roe repeated ADC doesn’t permit hunting on its properties. Hunters may be going
through nearby, but ADC doesn’t allow it as part of our license.

Councilmember DeCosta stated as a 4th generation hunter on Kauai the ADC lands are
unmanaged and have been unmanaged since the 1990s when the plantation stopped. Those
lands have wild pig, deer, and goats, but you cannot get rid of them because the grasses are
so tall you don’t know where they’re hiding. With this prescribed grazing and lower
grasslands the domestic animals will be able to bring out the wild animals; there will be a
better harvest by getting rid of the large number of nuisance animals that are causing your
enterococcus because your domestic animals, your cattle or sheep will be very limited to
the amount of animals per acre. Those lands have not been managed well almost 30 years.

Mr. Roe explained that from their testing the concentration of enterococcus is highest at the
border where it’s coming in from DHHL land and DLNR land. It’s slowly filtering out as it
travels through ADC land. It doesn’t yet appear to be coming from ADC property because
we can track the concentration, which slowly reduces as it moves through ADC property.

4

007



AGRIBUSINESS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Minutes of the Board of Directors Meeting held Virtually on August 17, 2023
Via Zoom Teleconference and/or In-Person at 235 S. Beretania St., Ste. 204, Honolulu, HI 96813

Councilmember DeCosta asked if anybody has shown interest in this property.
Mr. Roe stated ADC will be soliciting applications shortly.
Councilmember Decosta asked if they were going to use all 12,000 acres.

Mr. Roe responded ADC will be able to answer that when they receive the applications, but
there has been interest in a substantial portion of the mauka lands.

Councilmember DeCosta asked how long ago was this application put in.

Mr. Roe explained they haven’t received any applications yet but that the applications will
be forthcoming.

Councilmember DeCosta explained that he’s been working on this project for three years
and that he’s been talking with KAA and ADC and it seemed like he was given no
consideration to put in an application and now you’re telling me an application is
forthcoming from another entity. Is this applicant a local entity or is ADC entertaining a
mainland entity?

Mr. Roe explained he anticipates receiving an application from a Hawaii entity. Mr. Roe
went on to explain that Councilmember DeCosta should submit an application and there’s a
reason why ADC invited him to make this presentation because we are giving you
consideration.

Councilmember DeCosta stated that he hasn’t turned in an application because he was told
he had no financial numbers to go on the application; that you guys need five years of
financial numbers to lease property on ADC and we didn't have that. Now that we have
Keala foundation I believe we have something good for the community. Could we turn in
an application under Keala foundation?

Mr. Roe replied you’re certainly welcome to.

Chair thanked Councilmember DeCosta and asked if anyone from the public wished to
provide testimony.

Mr. Faye introduced himself as the manager of the KAA. He stated that KAA has a hard
time supporting this project. Mr. Faye thanked Councilmember DeCosta for all his
community work he’s put into this thing. The concepts he’s presented are definitely
engaging and highly creative, but he did not see the numbers that support it and in an earlier
version of this that Councilmember DeCosta presented to KAA there were some numbers
but they couldn’t make sense of them. Mr. Faye explained they share the concern of highly
erodible lands and finding a suitable use for it. We’re concerned about overgrazing. We’ve
seen it happen time and time again in spite of requests not to over graze. On a financial
basis cattle ranching can pay about 50 bucks an acre max even when all the conditions are

5

008



AGRIBUSINESS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Minutes of the Board of Directors Meeting held Virtually on August 17, 2023
Via Zoom Teleconference and/or In-Person at 235 S. Beretania St., Ste. 204, Honolulu, HI 96813

good. Mr. Faye explained that one head for ten acres is what they estimate. Running sixty
head of cattle, butchering thirty a year; that’s less than one a week. There’s no real big
economic impact here and KAA doesn’t think this project can support Kekaha and ADC
licensees shared cost of the infrastructure. All the members and licensees share the cost of
the infrastructure and this project would need to be basically supported by the other
licensees. KAA has concerns about liability with the children up there, with cattle getting
on to the highways. For fire mitigation, we’re a little bit unsure if converting this land to
this organized farm would really truly mitigate fire. KAA is doing fire breaks along with
DOFAW. KAA maintains about fifteen miles of firebreak roads. The bottom line is KAA
doesn’t think this is the highest and best use of the of the land considering alternatives.
KAA doesn’t think this project really meets the the goals and objectives of KAA, ADC, the
legislature, or the governor.

Chair thanked Mr. Faye and asked if there was anyone else from the public that wanted to
provide testimony. Hearing none Chair asked for board discussion.

Mr. Hong thanked Councilman DeCosta and stated if those lands are fallow now there’s no
contribution to the KAA costs. If you look at it from a larger perspective the issue of
safeguarding our lands for future generations and preventing the fire hazard that is out there
as shown by Kula, Lahaina, Big Island, Kauai, here in leeward Oahu, we’ve got to do a
much better job managing our fallow land. Particularly those that have been in big ag
before. He explained that he went to West Virgina and witnessed firsthand the impacts and
benefits of good field management. Having that vision in my mind and looking at what is
proposed here in terms of what Councilmember DeCosta was saying it makes sense to me
to do something different than what we’ve always done before. Especially given the
situation where you have these hazards to houses and to existing lands and how do we
preserve all of this. Mr. Hong was concerned that if you put these mauka lands into
orchards without doing the type of management of these invasive species that we're going
to have the same problem over and over again. Mr. Hong stated he would be in favor of
looking at this, investigating it, maybe doing a pilot program in certain areas to see how it
works and study the results.

Mr. Wicker asked if ADC had a strategic plan for its Kekaha lands. If ADC has areas
designated for orchards, vegetable crops and ranching, or are we continuing down this path
of piecemealing. What is the strategy? Do we have alternatives? What’s our long-term
strategy? To acquire more lands? Does ADC have a strategy for its Kekaha lands?

Mr. Roe explained that he doesn’t know if there’s a specific strategy but we’ve always
anticipated that the mauka lands would probably be orchard primarily because we’re under
the clean water act settlement agreement and we have to monitor enterococcus. Given all
of these issues, including the settlement agreement that we have to consider that orchard is
probably the best disposition for those lands because you don’t have to till the soil; you
don’t get the soil runoff; you don’t have animals up there with the waste product running
down the hill into the to the communities and to the ocean. It’s ultimately the Board’s call.

009



AGRIBUSINESS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Minutes of the Board of Directors Meeting held Virtually on August 17, 2023
Via Zoom Teleconference and/or In-Person at 235 S. Beretania St., Ste. 204, Honolulu, HI 96813

Mr. Wicker asked what type of orchard crops are we looking at based on the climate and
ground conditions.

Mr. Roe explained we’re still waiting to receive applications but we think tree crops.
Something that’s going to establish wide roots; hold soil in; doesn’t require tillage.

Mr. Wicker asked if we have other land suitable for ranching.

Mr. Roe explained not in Kekaha. ADC has actively been removing animals and finding
ways to mitigate runoff and most of it stems from the settlement agreement and the fact that
our testing shows that we’re high on enterococcus.

Ms. Hurd thanked Councilmember DeCosta for his well-prepared presentation. Ms. Hurd
stated she believes in land management and she believes ranchers are excellent land
managers. She knows there are plans for these parcels of land, but there’s no plan right
now. What we do have is a well thought out, mapped out, three year plan put together with
a lot of thinking involved. What she found attractive was that there’s a value added piece to
this plan and that is workforce development, which we need. We need a place where kids
can go and decide if they want to have a future in agriculture. The plan she saw today is a
really good land management plan. There’s potential. There’s no other plan in place, an
orchard is a great idea but it is only an idea. We have a plan in front of us and we have
people willing to do it. It involves land management and they’re ranchers. Ranchers are
great land managers so she supports moving forward with the plan. An orchard is a good
plan but when you have an orchard you do have transportation problems, you have to move
things back and forth, you need machinery. Basically she’s making a plan for people that
haven’t presented a plan yet. She supports the plan we have in front of us; it’s a good plan.

Mr. Tabata thanked Councilmember DeCosta and asked Mr. Roe if there was something on
the east side that was more conducive to growth that can be made available in Kalepa.

Mr. Roe stated that ADC does have 160 acres, the former unit J, in Kelapa and apologized
to Mr. Wicker for not answering his question about other lands that might be available. The
county has 400 acres that is available for them to use should Kauai County decide this is a
project they want to support.

Mr. Tabata commented that starting back in 2003 to be exact, when we started diversified
crops at Kekaha Sugar, they planted 50-100 acres of a variety of mango from the
Philippines that is opposite the Hawaiian varieties, and it did very well. There is a farmer
still farming a part of it and he has expanded it where his varieties are made available on the
west side. Traditionally back in the sugar days all of the valleys was where we had the
cattle, both at Lihue plantation and Kekaha Sugar. He explained the cattle had to climb all
those hills so the beef was tough, but now we get all of these flat lands, it should be a no
brainer but in the right location. They had an opportunity for dairy on Kauai a few years
ago and his wife grew up on a dairy so he’s very familiar with the outcome of what could
happen as far as real fresh milk it’s not double pasteurized as it is today. That’s why he
brought it up if it’s possible to do a test plot on the east side where you don’t need the

7

010



AGRIBUSINESS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Minutes of the Board of Directors Meeting held Virtually on August 17, 2023
Via Zoom Teleconference and/or In-Person at 235 S. Beretania St., Ste. 204, Honolulu, HI 96813

irrigation; you can rely on the rainfall. There’s opportunities and we just need to bring the
right minds together and look at it more closely. It’s been mentioned there are acres
available in the Kalepa. It’s on the other side of the island from where Councilmember
DeCosta wants to set up, but it’s a good area to at least try something.

Chair asked for any further board comments or discussion.

Councilman DeCosta thanked everyone who shared their mana’o and those who supported
the project and was honored that his presentation made sense. The value added products is
not only the meat in our local markets but giving our children an opportunity; the next
leaders not only lawyers and doctors and nurses and firemen. We need farmers and
ranchers. We don’t need large companies. He asked Mr. Faye why he wasn’t asked to be
on the community resilience board when he and his family are from that moku or area. He
will bring in revenue to pay for the ADC land. It would be an opportunity to mitigate fire;
the dry grasses are very hazardous to the community of Waimea. The 400 acres cannot be
used because that’s going to be the County’s housing project and the area collects water
during the rainy season so your livestock cannot be in water. He asked the Board to give
them a chance to do a small pilot project on 3 to 500 acres in an area that’s adjacent to
Kokee state road right above the Waimea Heights community and the Waimea community
housing so we don’t end up being Lahaina, and don’t end up being Kula. He asked ADC to
give them a chance. The community on the west side, the men and women of the west side
want to do this project and humbly ask the board to consider the application that they're
going to do with Keala foundation. If we put in orchards, the ground will need to be tilled,
fencing would need to be installed, and the grass will need to be mowed. That’s going to be
intense labor and that’s why no orchard plan came to fruition yet.

Mr. Manuel thanked Councilmember DeCosta for his presentation and asked Mr. Roe to
clarify his statement made in his presentation regarding enterococcus.

Mr. Roe explained that was one of the things ADC agreed with EarthJustice to test for.

Mr. Manuel thanked Mr. Roe for the clarification. He wanted to clarify if it was the
Waimea Watershed Agreement because that language in not in that agreement that you
have with Earth Justice, which is tied to the commission. Just for the record, he doesn't
want the agreement to be used as an a reason not to potentially consider this application.
Ms. Prescott-Tate clarified it’s in another agreement.

Mr. Manuel explained he wanted to make it very clear it’s not the agreement with the Water
Commission or ADC as the parties; not the Waimea Watershed Agreement with the Water
Commission

Ms. Prescott-Tate replied, this would be the clean water act case.

Mr. Manuel just wanted to clarified that this requirement was part of the Clean Water act
case and not the Waimea Watershed Agreement; just to make it clear for the record.

8

011



AGRIBUSINESS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Minutes of the Board of Directors Meeting held Virtually on August 17, 2023
Via Zoom Teleconference and/or In-Person at 235 S. Beretania St., Ste. 204, Honolulu, HI 96813

Mr. Hong reiterated the benefits of land management and if done well it can make those
lands greener, more productive, and safer for the community. And maybe some of the
native herbs and grasses that don’t exist in this grassland today will make a comeback.

Chair commented that this is something he’s going to to pursue with other organizations.
The NRCS is on Maui today going around looking at the damage to agriculture. He was
notified by the Hawaii Farm Bureau president, Randy Cabral that they’ll be meeting with
Senator Hirono tomorrow to address some of the issues that we’re facing on Maui. One
concept I like in this plan is the fuel breaks. We don't have enough of them across the state
and it’s something he’d personally like to see increased or working with all these land
owners to maintain those fuel breaks. That’s a critical part of it.

Chair explained that this was just an informational briefing so there is no need for a motion
or vote on this matter. He suggested that Councilmember DeCosta submit a formal
application and the board can review it again.

2. Presentation by Mary Alice Evans, Interim Director of the Hawaii Office of Planning
and Sustainable Development providing a brief progress update on the ADC
Agribusiness Plan

Ms. Evans stated that this will be the first periodic status report on our work to complete the
memorandum of agreement (MOA) we have entered into with ADC to do an update on the
agribusiness plan for ADC. Ms. Evans highlighted that together with Mr. Wicker they went
and saw a consolidated kitchen facility in Waipahu that showed how to take in local
agricultural products and make them into local food products for sale. They had a meeting
with the USDA Farm Services Agency to go over the kind of services they provide to local
farmers and ranchers here because that will be part of what we’ll put in the Agribusiness
Plan they’re a partner and they offer low interest loans to farmers and ranchers and that the
economics of ranching and farming are one of the most challenging parts of growing
agribusiness here in Hawaii. Ms. Evans explained that they were very fortunate to get an
intern this summer who also worked with the USDA Farm Services Agency and she made a
lot of progress on stakeholder engagement strategy and the analysis of accessory facilities
and services.

Chair thanked Ms. Evans and asked the Board if there were any questions.
Mr. Manuel asked what’s the time frame for completion of this plan?

Ms. Evans replied it’s an eighteen month agreement. We won’t have a final report for the
board’s consideration until next fall, but she will continue to make progress reports.

Mr. Manuel asked if there was any community engagement opportunity for participation in
the planning process or is this clearly just agency to agency.

012



AGRIBUSINESS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Minutes of the Board of Directors Meeting held Virtually on August 17, 2023
Via Zoom Teleconference and/or In-Person at 235 S. Beretania St., Ste. 204, Honolulu, HI 96813

Ms. Evans explained that the scope of work includes a public engagement strategy. They’1l
have that approved by the staff before we start that. They’re looking to involve a variety of
stakeholders including the licensees if the staff agrees for each of the main areas for ADC’s
licensees going out to them not asking them to come to us and also looking at language
access as part of that. We haven’t got that into a draft yet for the staff to review but we have
a pretty good outline thanks to our intern.

Mr. Manuel remarked that’s awesome. Is this all in-house, no contractor?
Ms. Evans said at this point, yes.

Mr. Manuel gave kudos to Ms. Evans and her team and thanked Ms. Evans for the update.
As a planner he is excited that there is that community facing component, which is
sometimes what we get criticized with as an agency.

Ms. Evans stated that with the support of Mr. Wicker they will be able to do whatever
needs to be done to finish this plan.

Chair asked if there were any other questions.

Mr. Okuhama commented that it was good timing that we should be having a new
Executive Director just as they are getting heavily involved in the agribusiness plan. He
thinks it a good time to start on this when we also have a new Executive Director.

Ms. Evans thanked Mr. Okuhama and stated that the new Executive Director can initiate
any changes to the scope of work that he or she feels is appropriate and that would come to
the Board as a supplement agreement. She explained that within the MOA there’s a
provision for making midcourse corrections.

Chair asked if there were any other questions. Hearing none Chair thanked Ms. Evans and
stated this was just an informational briefing so there is no need for a motion or vote on this
matter.

3. Request for approval to enter into a Water Facility Agreement with Dole Food
Company, Inc. to access water resources at TMK (1) 6-4-004:007 benefiting ADC
parcels at TMK (1) 6-4-004:008, :006

Chair asked for a motion to approve: Mr. Tabata; Second: Mr. Hong
Chair asked for staff presentation.

Mr. Roe stated that in February 2021, ADC advertised notice of available lands and they
accepted application for those lands. In September 2021, the board approved a number of
tenants including Hawaii Sustainable Agricultural Products for the subject properties. It was
noticed at the time that these lands did not have approved access to water so the applicant
approached Dole. However, Dole prefers to have the water use agreement with the

10

013



AGRIBUSINESS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

Minutes of the Board of Directors Meeting held Virtually on August 17, 2023

Via Zoom Teleconference and/or In-Person at 235 S. Beretania St., Ste. 204, Honolulu, HI 96813
landowner. ADC has been working with Dole to develop an agreement and now they are
seeking board approval to enter into this agreement to provide ditch water and occasionally
some pumped water to the subject parcels. One brief thing to change, he did receive word
from Dole this morning that they’re willing to enter into a five year agreement instead of a
one-year agreement.
Chair asked for public testimony. There was none.
Chair asked for board discussion.
Mr. Manuel stated it was great to hear that it wasn’t just a year to year agreement and he’s
glad there is some extended commitment to this water agreement. He did read the
agreement and it does reference pumped water. Is it well water or water pumped out of the
reservoir?
Mr. Roe stated that he was not certain on that but it was his understanding that all of the
water is coming from Tanada Reservoir also known as the Upper Helemano Reservoir and
the ditch water or surface water.
Mr. Manuel explained he just wanted to get that on the record and clarified.
Chair asked for any further board discussion. There was none.
Chair called for the vote. Hearing no objections the motion was approved: 8-0.

E. Old Business

1. Update regarding ADC-owned buildings in Whitmore Village, Oahu, Hawaii, TMK
(1) 7-1-002:004, 009

Chair called on Mr. Nakamoto to provide an update.

Mr. Nakamoto said there was no real update. They are setting up a meeting with HIOSH
on how to move forward and whether or not there was any additional testing they can do to
determine whether or not the facilities are in decent or working condition.

Chair asked if there were any questions. There were none.

Chair said that this was an informational update so there is no reason for a vote.

2. Update on the progress of the Executive Director search

Chair stated that he was happy to announce that Wendy Gady has been selected as the new
Executive Director effective August 21, 2023.

11

014



AGRIBUSINESS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Minutes of the Board of Directors Meeting held Virtually on August 17, 2023
Via Zoom Teleconference and/or In-Person at 235 S. Beretania St., Ste. 204, Honolulu, HI 96813

Ms. Gady introduced herself and stated that she was so humbled to be serving the entire
state in this new role. She wanted to echo what Chair had said earlier in that our hearts and
thoughts are with all of Maui which is part of everyone’s community. To those people that
don’t know her yet that she has over 20 years of farm management experience 15 of which
have been on Oahu managing, getting operators and farms off the ground, from a fallow
state to a live production. She’s managed land and water, budget, staff, regulatory issues,
teaching operators the GAPS and FSMA rules regulations, as well as, state and I'm looking
forward to engaging the entire state as we move forward to fulfill the ADC charter.

Chair thanked Ms. Gady and asked if the Board had any comments.

Mr. Manuel asked if she could pop her head in and say hi so they could see her. Mr. Manuel
further congratulated her and welcomed her to the board.

Chair echoed welcome aboard and that they look forward to great things.

Mr. Tabata also said welcome aboard.

F. Acting Executive Director’s Report.

Mr. Takemoto remarked that the Board should have a copy of his update. For fiscal year 24 the
budgeted projects are: $10MM to do a food product innovation network. They will be working
with UHCDC to do the initial study. The funds are mainly for planning and this is for all the
counties. So far, they’ve already met with some of the consultants and they’ve reached out to
all the counties. They’ve reached out to Hawaii, to Maui County, Kauai and Oahu to start
coordinating the project to try to get all the funds encumbered before the end of the fiscal year.

Chair asked if ADC identified the project for Maui. Mr. Takemoto replied, no and explained
they are just identifying stakeholders and handing it off to UHCDC. They are look at existing
or ongoing projects to see how ADC can support what the community wants.

ADC received $2MM in the budget to complete the plans for the Wahiawa Wastewater
pipeline. Funding to complete all the design work is pending the Governor’s approval. At
which time, they should be able to receive you know a tighter budget on what the actual project
cost may be. So that’s part of the Wahiawa wastewater pipeline.

Mr. Takemoto continued, $3MM in FY?24 is for the property that the board approved for ADC
to start due diligence on the purchase. It was a property that was approved for purchase a
number of years ago but during due diligence they found that there was a question on the title
and Dole has gone through and taken care of the title question and now we’re looking to do the
due diligence to complete purchase.

Letter D is $1.1MM CIP funds for the Aahoaka reservoir improvements. These funds were
transferred to DAGS. They’ve been working on this since the beginning. This is on Kauai to
complete the work on that reservoir. They requested plans and they are still waiting for those
plans from DAGS.

12

015



AGRIBUSINESS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Minutes of the Board of Directors Meeting held Virtually on August 17, 2023
Via Zoom Teleconference and/or In-Person at 235 S. Beretania St., Ste. 204, Honolulu, HI 96813

Reservoir 155 & 225 improvements. ADC requested $6.7M on behalf of HDOA to complete
the project. ADC is working with all of the players to complete these improvements in Kunia,

Oahu.

The Central Oahu Food Hub. ADC requested $5.65M that was given to DAGS. ADC will be
working with DAGS as they proceed. This work is primarily infrastructure work and

underground portions.

Letter G, the purchase of Well #24, #25, and #26. ADC anticipates the sale will close by end of
August 2023. Once the sale is complete, ADC will be working on the permitting and
connecting the wells. ADC has $4M to complete the connections. Well #25 is operational. Well

#24 is close to operational, but we don’t have a connection. Well #26 will need some work.

Letter H, $4MM CIP for slaughterhouse design and constructions. We’re looking for a
location. They have a meeting set up with HDOA and DLNR and some of the stakeholders to

resolve that and then they’ll be moving forward on doing design work and construction.

The Yardi property management software, we’re already billing tenants. It’s up and running.
We hired an accounting consultant and an accountant and they’re going to be setting up and

managing the Yardi system;

Staff is working with the accounting consultant. The accountant will be starting on Thursday,
August 24. The timing of all this worked out with the consultant, Yardi and the new Executive
Director, so he believe ADC will have a good system, which addresses a big concern of the

Audit.

Mr. Takemoto said the last item, the Wahiawa irrigation system. That’s the project the state’s
acquiring the Wahiawa reservoir, dam and irrigation ditch system. Their consultant is starting
on that. ADC’s portion that we’ll be working on is primarily some of the properties that are
owned by state of Hawaii, they’ll be doing due diligence on that and of course the ditch system.
The work has started and the Consultants should have something done by the end of the year.

Mr. Takemoto asked if there were any questions on the projects. There was none.

Mr. Takemoto provided an update on vacant positions. The Accountant V will start on August
24. ADC will work with the Accountant V to hire the Accountant I'V. For the other positions,
the Governor will not give a blanket approval. It’s not a hard no, but acknowledged that it will
be tough to hire. This was in response to the impact to the state revenues caused by the Maui

fires. ADC is working with HR because we are really short-handed.

Mr. Takemoto asked if there were any questions. Hearing none Chair thanked Mr. Takemoto

for the report.

13

016



AGRIBUSINESS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Minutes of the Board of Directors Meeting held Virtually on August 17, 2023
Via Zoom Teleconference and/or In-Person at 235 S. Beretania St., Ste. 204, Honolulu, HI 96813
G. Adjourn
Seeing no other business before the Boar, Chair asked for a motion to adjourn.
Motion to adjourn: Mr. Manuel; Second: Mr. Hong.
Chair called for the vote. Hearing no objections the motion was approved: 8-0

Meeting adjourned at 10:56 a.m.

Date of Next Meeting: The next meeting will be held on September 21, 2023, at 9 A.M.

14

017



AGRIBUSINESS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Minutes of the Board of Directors Meeting held Virtually on September 21, 2023
Via Zoom Teleconference and/or In-Person at 235 S. Beretania St., Rm. 204, Honolulu, HI 96813

Pursuant to section 92-3.7, Hawaii Revised Statutes (HRS), this meeting was held remotely with Board
members, Staff, Applicants, and the Public participating via Zoom meeting venue, and an In-Person meeting
location available for public participation at the State of Hawaii, Leiopapa A Kamehameha, State Office
Tower Building, 235 S. Beretania St., Room 204, Honolulu, HI 96813.

Members Present, virtually:

Warren Watanabe, Member-At-Large, Chair (Mr. Watanabe)

Glenn Hong, Member-At-Large (Mr. Hong) (joined the meeting at 9:15 A.M.; left the meeting at 11 A.M.)
Sharon Hurd, HBOA, Ex-Officio Member (Ms. Hurd)

Karen Seddon, Member-At-Large (Ms. Seddon) (left the meeting at 9:25 A.M.; rejoined the meeting at 10:22
AM.)

Lyle Tabata, Kauai County Member, Vice-Chair (Mr. Tabata)

Russell Tsuji, Designated Representative, DLNR for Ex-Officio Member Ms. Dawn Chang (Mr. Tsuji)
Jayson Watts, Maui County Member (Mr. Watts)

Dane Wicker, Designated Representative, DBEDT, Ex-Officio Member (Mr. Wicker)

Members Excused:
Jason Okuhama, Member-at-Large

Counsel Present, virtually:

Delanie Prescott-Tate, Deputy Attorney General (Ms. Prescott-Tate)
Staff Present, virtually:

Wendy Gady, Executive Director (Ms. Gady)

Mark Takemoto, Executive Assistant (Mr. Takemoto)
Ken Nakamoto, Project Manager (Mr. Nakamoto)
Lyle Roe, Property Manager (Mr. Roe)

Linda Goto, Accountant

Guests Present, virtually:

ADC Guest

Brian Miyamoto

Dnellis

Ford Fuchigami

HDOA

Katy

Kim

LM

Meg Turner — Gabbard Staff
Sen. DeCoite

Thomas Heaton

David Cho

Rebecca Crall — Sen. DeCoite
Scott

018

C-2



AGRIBUSINESS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

Minutes of the Board of Directors Meeting held Virtually on September 21, 2023

Via Zoom Teleconference and/or In-Person at 235 S. Beretania St., Rm. 204, Honolulu, HI 96813

Guests Present, physical location: None.
A. Call to Order

Chair Watanabe called the virtual meeting to order at 9:05 a.m.
Chair conducted a roll call of the Board. Chair called the name of each board member and asked them
to identify their presence with a “here” or “present” and to state who if anyone over the age of eighteen
was present in the room with them. Chair stated that the roll call served as the roll call vote, and for
each subsequent vote, the Chair would ask if there were any objections. If there are no objections the

motion will be approved on the same basis as the roll call.

Roll call: Chair, Ms. Hurd, Ms. Seddon, Mr. Tabata, Mr. Tsuji, Mr. Watts, and Mr. Wicker
acknowledged attendance with no guests present. Mr. Hong joined the meeting at 9:15 a.m.

B. Approval of Minutes

1. Board Meeting Minutes, August 8, 2023
Chair called for a motion to approve the August 8, 2023 minutes.
Motion to approve: Mr. Tabata, Second: Ms. Hurd.
Chair asked if there was anything from the staff. There was none.
Chair asked if there was anyone from the public who wished to give testimony. There was none.
Chair asked for board discussion. There was none.
Chair called for the vote. Hearing no objections, the motion was approved. Vote: 7-0

2. Board Meeting Executive Session Minutes, August 8, 2023
Chair stated that during the executive session held on August 8, 2023 the Board conducted
interviews and discussed a hiring decision. HRS sections 92-4 and 92-5(a)(2) allows the meeting to
be closed to the public when necessary to discuss matters affecting privacy. In order to maintain the
confidentiality of matters discussed in the executive session the draft minutes were provided directly
to the board members for review. Chair asked that the Board respect the confidentiality of the
executive session held on August 8, 2023 when discussing approval of these minutes.
Chair called for a motion to approve the August 8, 2023 minutes.
Motion to approve: Mr. Tabata, Second: Ms. Hurd.
Chair asked if there was anything from the staff. There was none.

Chair asked if there was anyone from the public who wished to give testimony. There was none.

Chair asked for board discussion. Chair called on Ms. Hurd.

019



AGRIBUSINESS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Minutes of the Board of Directors Meeting held Virtually on September 21, 2023
Via Zoom Teleconference and/or In-Person at 235 S. Beretania St., Rm. 204, Honolulu, HI 96813

Ms. Hurd pointed out there were some non-substantive typos where Mr. Tabata’s name was
misspelled.

Mr. Wicker also pointed out a typo on last paragraph of page 5 where is said “ABC”, should be
“ADC” and where it said, “budget general table” it should be “budget journal table”.

Mr. Tsuji stated that he was not present during the August 8, 2023 meeting and that he did not
receive the meeting minutes so he would not be voting,.

Chair stated that the non-substantive typographical errors will be corrected. Chair called for the
vote. Hearing no objections the Executive Session minutes of August 8, 2023 were approved.
Vote: 6-0 (Chair, Ms. Hurd, Ms. Seddon, Mr. Tabata, Mr. Watts, and Mr. Wicker.) Mr. Tsuji
abstained from voting.
C. Chairperson’s Report
1. None.
D. Committee Reports
1. None.

E. Action Items

1. Request for approval to refer License Agreement No. LI-GA1810 issued to Liu’s Plantation,
Inc. to the Department of the Attorney General for enforcement action, TMK (1) 7-1-012:001

(por.)

Chair called for a motion to approve.
Motion: Mr. Wicker; Second: Mr. Tabata.
Chair asked for staff presentation.

Mr. Hong joined the meeting at 9:15 a.m.
Mr. Roe stated that the submittal lays out the background and staff’s request. The Licensee has a
couple of unapproved structures, storing abandoned vehicles on the property, and hasn’t been
responsive to the notice of violations sent. Mr. Roe recommends the matter be sent to the Attorney
General’s office for enforcement action. Mr. Roe noted that he has received communication from
the Licensee and they are actively removing the abandoned vehicles and removed the structure.
Chair asked if there was anyone from the public who wished to give testimony. There was none.
Chair asked for board discussion.
Mr. Tsuji asked staff about the procedures and wanted clarification that the action is to send the

matter to the Attorney General’s office and not to terminate the License and if this is typical ADC
practice.

020



AGRIBUSINESS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

Minutes of the Board of Directors Meeting held Virtually on September 21, 2023

Via Zoom Teleconference and/or In-Person at 235 S. Beretania St., Rm. 204, Honolulu, HI 96813
Mr. Roe stated policy and procedures were developed last year which includes a pre-default process
that includes inspections and notices of violation designed to mitigate a problem before we default
on the license. Mr. Roe confirmed that this request is to refer the matter to the Attorney General’s
Office.
Mr. Watts asked Mr. Roe what does default mean?

Mr. Roe stated it would cover financial default, such as rent, the tenant has 30 days to cure. For non-
financial default such as breach of the License the Licensee has 60 days to cure.

Chair asked if there was any further board discussion. There was none.
Chair called for the vote. Hearing no objection the motion was approved. Vote: 8-0

2. Request for approval to conduct due diligence for the purpose of negotiating the fee simple
interest of 155.702 acres, more or less, in real property located at Waialua, Oahu, Hawaii, TMK
(1) 6-5-005:008
Chair called for a motion to approve.
Motion to approve: Mr. Wicker; Second: Mr. Tsuji.
Chair asked for staff presentation.

Ms. Seddon exited the meeting at 9:25 a.m.

Mr. Roe stated that Dole Food Company has put a parcel up for sale adjoining an ADC parcel in
Waialua and staff is requesting board approval to send a Letter of Interest and conduct due diligence
for the possible purchase of the property, which is subject to the availability of funding. Mr. Roe
noted that the property is currently in pineapple production and there is water, so if ADC were to
acquire the property it could be farmed right away.
Chair asked if anyone from the public wished to give. There was none.
Chair asked if there was any board discussion.

Mr. Wicker asked Mr. Roe if there was a reservoir onsite.

Mr. Roe stated that there is an irrigation pond, but he cannot verify the size he doesn’t believe it is
jurisdictional under Dam Safety.

Mr. Wicker asked if this is something ADC wants to pursue that the funding to acquire the property
would be requested in the supplemental budget for FY24.

Mr. Roe responded, yes.
Ms. Hurd asked what does more or less mean?

Mr. Roe stated that it means there is some room for error. He wasn’t able to verify the acreage, so
he puts that in to prescribe a certain amount of uncertainty to it.

4

021



AGRIBUSINESS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Minutes of the Board of Directors Meeting held Virtually on September 21, 2023
Via Zoom Teleconference and/or In-Person at 235 S. Beretania St., Rm. 204, Honolulu, HI 96813

Mr. Tsuji interjected that staff does that to allow some flexibility when the acreage come down and
it’s a little bit over 155 acres or even lower than 155.

Ms. Hurd asked if there’s a delta to that.
Mr. Roe said, no.
Ms. Hurd stated more or less could be a little vague and that a plus or minus would be helpful.

Mr. Tsuji said that it’s probably because this is just a request to do due diligence and when it comes
back to the Board for final approval they’ll have the exact acreage.

Chair asked if there was any further board discussion. There was none.
Chair called for the vote. Hearing no objection the motion was approved. Vote: 7-0

3. Request to amend prior Board approval to issue a 35-year non-exclusive license to the County
of Kauai for two monitoring wells in Field 311 in Kekaha, Kauai, Hawaii, TMK (4) 1-2-
002:001 (por.)

Chair called for a motion to approve.
Motion to approve: Mr. Tabata; Second: Mr. Wicker.
Chair asked for staff presentation.

Mr. Roe stated that he made an error of the April 20, 2023 submittal that stated the monitoring wells
were on land licensed to Hartung. Actually the area is licensed to Sunrise Capital, not Hartung.
Just trying to correct the name of the licensee from Hartung to Sunrise Capital.

Chair asked if anyone from the public wished to give testimony. There was none.

Chair asked if there was any board discussion. There was none.

Chair called for the vote. Hearing no objection the motion was approved. Vote: 7-0
E. Action Items — 4, 5, 6, Executive Session

Chair stated that HRS section 92-4 allows the board to hold an executive meeting closed to the
public. Pursuant to HRS section 92-4, the board will be discussing action items 4, 5, and 6, which
are: Number 4, request for settlement authority on complaint by Ohana Best LLC vs. State of
Hawaii, Agribusiness Development Corporation and James Nakatani (deceased) in his individual
capacity, and Wendy L. Gady, in her capacity as executive director of ADC, Civil No. 19-1-1640-
10, First Circuit Court, State of Hawaii to allow the Board to confer with its attorney pursuant to
HRS section 92-5 (a)(4); Number 5, update and discussion regarding RFP 2022, including a)
dissolve the permitted interaction group established on January 25, 2023, and b) establish a new
permitted interaction group of Board Members and project professionals to assess and evaluate the
offeror’s proposal to allow the Board to consider information that must be kept confidential
pursuant to HRS section 103D-101 to ensure a fair procurement process on an open solicitation; and

5

022



AGRIBUSINESS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

Minutes of the Board of Directors Meeting held Virtually on September 21, 2023

Via Zoom Teleconference and/or In-Person at 235 S. Beretania St., Rm. 204, Honolulu, HI 96813
Number 6, discussion of Sunshine Law complaint (S APPEAL 24-02) by anonymous complainant
regarding the hiring of the new ADC Executive Director to allow the Board to confer with its
attorney pursuant to HRS section 92-5(a)(4).

Chair asked if there was any public testimony on the decision to go into executive session. There was
none.

Chair called for a motion to go into executive session.

Motion by Ms. Hurd; Second: Mr. Tabata.

Chair stated there was no staff presentation.

Chair asked if there was any board discussion. There was none.

Chair called for the vote. Hearing no objection the motion was approved. Vote: 7-0
Chair stated that the public meeting was in recess subject to reconvening at the conclusion of the
executive session. The Board entered into executive session pursuant to HRS section 92-5(a)(2) and 92-
5(a)(4) at 9:31 a.m.
Chair called the virtual meeting back to order at 11:30 a.m. The Board members present when the
meeting reconvened was Chair, Ms. Hurd, Ms. Seddon, Mr. Tabata, Mr. Tsuji, Mr. Wicker, and Mr.
Watts.

Chair noted that Mr. Hong has left the meeting.

Chair stated that pursuant to Act 19, SLH 2023, he summarized what was discussed in Executive
Session.

Regarding action Item E-4, Chair stated that the Board discussed the settlement offer which will
remain confidential until accepted by the Court. The Board will confirm the vote on the public
record.

Regarding action Item E-5, the permitted interaction group assigned on January 25, 2023 to assess
and evaluate the offeror’s proposal was dissolved due to the resignation of a member. The new
permitted interaction group members will be appointed on the public record.

Regarding action Item E-6, Board requires no further action.

4. Request for settlement authority on complaint by Ohana Best LLC vs. State of Hawaii,
Agribusiness Development Corporation and James Nakatani (deceased) in his individual
capacity, and Wendy L. Gady, in her capacity as executive director of ADC, Civil No. 19-1-
1640-10, First Circuit Court, State of Hawaii.

Chair called for a motion to approve.

Motion to approve: Mr. Tsuji; Second: Mr. Tabata.

Chair asked if anyone from the public wished to give testimony. There was none.

6

023



AGRIBUSINESS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Minutes of the Board of Directors Meeting held Virtually on September 21, 2023
Via Zoom Teleconference and/or In-Person at 235 S. Beretania St., Rm. 204, Honolulu, HI 96813

Chair asked if there was any further board discussion. There was none.

Chair called for the vote. Hearing no objections the motion was approved. Vote: 7-0

Update and discussion regarding RFP 2022, including a) dissolve the permitted interaction
group established on January 25, 2023, and b) establish a new permitted interaction group of
Board Members and project professionals to assess and evaluate the offeror’s proposal.
Chair stated that Article 3, Section 4 of the ADC Bylaws authorizes the Chair to appoint members
to an ad hoc committee, also known as a permitted interaction group, or investigative committee.
Chair appointed Ms. Seddon, Mr. Hong, and Mr. Wicker. Chair said that the permitted interaction
group tasks are to evaluate the offeror’s proposal and enter into discussion with the offeror and
project professionals and if necessary craft a counter offer to the offeror’s proposal that is within the
parameters of the initial request for proposal.

Chair asked if anyone from the public wished to provide testimony. There was none.

This matter did not require a motion or vote.

Discussion of Sunshine Law complaint (S APPEAL 24-02) by anonymous complainant
regarding the hiring of the new ADC Executive Director.

Chair stated that based on the advice of counsel, no further action is needed at this time.
Chair asked if anyone from the public wished to provide testimony. There was none.

Confirmation vote regarding the hiring of the new ADC Executive Director.
Chair stated that based on the advice of counsel, no further action is needed at this time.

Chair asked if anyone from the public wished to provide testimony. There was no one.

F. Informational Items

1.

Appointment of members to the standing Technical Assistance Committee and the Marketing
& Communications Committee.

Chair deferred this agenda item until the Governor fills the seats of the Hawaii Island and Honolulu
representative to the Board.

Chair asked if there were any questions. There was none.
Executive Director Report

Chair deferred this agenda item until the next board meeting.

G. Adjourn

Chair stated seeing no other business before the Board he called for a motion to adjourn.

7

024



AGRIBUSINESS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

Minutes of the Board of Directors Meeting held Virtually on September 21, 2023

Via Zoom Teleconference and/or In-Person at 235 S. Beretania St., Rm. 204, Honolulu, HI 96813
Motion to adjourn: Ms. Hurd; Second: Ms. Seddon.

Chair asked if there was any board discussion.

Mr. Watts asked if any discussion by the Board on the Executive Director’s report should be listed on
the agenda.

Ms. Prescott-Tate stated it should be listed on the agenda or the report attached to the agenda.
Chair asked if there was any further board discussion. There was none.

Chair called for the for vote. Hearing no objections the motion was approved. Vote: 7-0
Meeting adjourned at 11:40 a.m.

Date of Next Meeting: The next meeting will be held on October 19, 2023, at 9 A.M.

025



JOSH GREEN, M.D.

G WENDY GADY
overnor Executive Director
SYLVIA LUKE
Lt. Governor E-1
STATE OF HAWAT'I
AGRIBUSINESS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
HUI HO'OULU AINA MAHIAI
235 S. Beretania Street, Suite 205
Honolulu, HI 96813
October 19, 2023
Subject: Request for approval to conduct due diligence for the purpose of

negotiating the fee simple interest of 6,200 acres, more or less, in real
property located in Kauai, Hawaii

Applicant: Agribusiness Development Corporation (ADC)
Authority: 163D-4(a)(6), Hawaii Revised Statutes
Area: 6,200 acres, more or less, near Waimea and Kalepa (subject properties)
Field No(s).: Various
Tax Map Key: Various
Land Status: Privately held
Trust Land Status: Section _ lands of the Hawaii Admission Act
Yes No X (subject to due diligence)
DHHL 30% entitlement lands pursuant to the Hawaii State Constitution?
Yes No X (subject to due diligence)
Zoning: SLUD: Conservation, Agriculture (subject to due diligence)

CZ0O: Conservation, Agriculture (subject to due diligence)

Character of Use: Various
Land Doc. Type: N/A
Term: N/A
Rental Rate: N/A

026



Request for approval to conduct due diligence for the purpose of negotiating the fee simple interest
of 6,200 acres, more or less, in real property located in Kauai, Hawaii

October 19, 2023

Page 2 of 5

BACKGROUND:

ADC staff have recently been made aware of a number of parcels near Waimea and
Kalepa which will shortly be placed for sale, all of which are adjacent to current ADC
properties in Kekaha and Kalepa, and/or include portions of infrastructure currently under
the control and management of ADC. The subject properties include approximately 110
acres in the Waimea area and over 6,000 acres adjacent to ADC’s Kalepa property
(Exhibit A).

REQUEST:
Request that the ADC Board of Directors (Board) approve commencing the process of

due diligence and pre-purchase activities, including seeking funds for the acquisition of
the subject properties from the legislature, and submitting a letter of interest or intent to
the owners of the respective subject properties (Request).

WATER NEEDS AND SOURCE OF WATER:

Subject to due diligence process. However, portions of the Kekaha Ditch and East Kauai
Irrigation System are located within the subject properties and acquisition of the parcels
would provide ADC with greater control over the respective systems and help guarantee
the stability of the systems.

OPERATIONAL PLAN:

The main of the subject properties in or near Waimea are primarily of interest to ADC in
order to maintain access and control of other ADC lands and infrastructure, primarily the
Kekaha Ditch system. The main of the subject properties adjacent to ADC’s Kalepa
property are primarily of interest to further ADC’s interest in preserving former
plantation lands and infrastructure for agricultural use.

CONSERVATION PLAN:
N/A

CHAPTER 343, HRS:

Exemption Class 10 provides an exemption from the requirements of Chapter 343, HRS
for “continuing administrative activities, including, but not limited to, purchase of
supplies and personnel-related actions. Appropriate exemptions may include ... (8)
acquisition of land or easements on which crops, livestock, water or power system
facilities and appurtenances are presently situated or under construction.”

DISCUSSION:

This Request is for the purpose of obtaining the Board’s concurrence to begin the process
of due diligence. The successful acquisition of these properties would represent a
significant addition to ADC holdings on the island of Kauai, and the first lands to be
acquired in fee.!

1 Currently, all ADC lands on Kauai are lands that have been set aside by Governors’ executive orders. ADC does not own
the fee for these lands.

027



Request for approval to conduct due diligence for the purpose of negotiating the fee simple interest
of 6,200 acres, more or less, in real property located in Kauai, Hawaii

October 19, 2023

Page 3 of 5

RECOMMENDATION:
Based on the foregoing, staff recommends that the Board:

1. Approve the Request noted above subject to the following conditions:
a. Staff shall seek final purchase authority from the Board for any subject properties
that are found to be suitable for purchase; and
b. Sufficient funding from the Legislature and/or other sources for the purchase of any
suitable properties is obtained; and
2. Declare that, pursuant to ADC’s Comprehensive Exemption List dated May 1, 2018, the
proposed activity will probably have minimal or no significant effect on the environment
and is therefore exempt from the preparation of an environmental assessment, pursuant
to Chapter 343, HRS

Respectfully Submitted,

LYLE ROE
Property Manager

Approved for Submittal:

Wendy Gady, Executive Director

028



F-1

UPDATE
PROPOSED NEW

Allison Fraley, Environmental Services Manager

County Public Works Dept., Solid Waste Division

031



Previous Landfill Siting Studies

Kaua‘t MSWLF Siting Studies 2001/2002

Mayor’s Advisory Committee on Landfill Site Selection 2009

County of Kaua‘i Integrated Solid Waste Management Plan 2009

Community Criteria Evaluation (CCE) 2012

Kaua‘i Landfill Siting Study Report, July 2012

New Kaua‘i Landfill Traffic and Roadways Engineering Feasibility Study (TREFS), April 2014/November 2016
Conceptual Design Report, Municipal Solid Waste Landfill and Resource Recovery Park at Ma‘alo, August 2014
Alternatives Analysis, Proposed New Kaua‘i Landfill and Resource Recovery Park Ma‘alo 2017

Final Environmental Impact Statement New Kauai Landfill, Maalo, Island of Kauai, Hawaii, July 2018

County of Kauai Integrated Solid Waste Management Plan, November 2021

032



Current Landfill Capacity

The County’s sole operating landfill in Kekaha 1s currently
approaching capacity.

FY 23 accepted 88,000 tons of MSW
All waste goes to Kekaha — no C&D landfill
Kekaha Landfill has capacity through June 2027

Pursuing vertical expansion capacity to April 2030

033



Proposed Site

Site Suitability
* The proposed site 1s within a 2 mile of the Kekaha-Mauka site

* The proposed site similar to previously studied Kekaha-Mauka
Site including landfill life

* A Right-of-Entry to perform a preliminary engineering analysis
was granted by the landowner on April 27, 2023

034



Preliminary Information

Location Map
Preliminary Conceptual Site Grading Plan and Sections
Information for Pacific Missile Range Facility (PMRF)

Information for State Department of Health Solid and Hazardous Waste Branch (DOH)

035



Location Map

Site is 175 acres total \
130 acres can be used for landfill
due to UIC line restrictions




Preliminary Conceptual Site Grading Plan

Approx. Distance from Runway
7,000' @ 100:1 = 70" Height or 80"
Elevation

3408 3updoBaAy 12264 38 e a0 3
56'18[1/2" 5 »
2029 34’ SEPH  agpg g

"bengh typ.— |
\

SECTION A & B

2,089'-9 3/4"

LEACH FIELD

LFG BLOWER AND

FLARE STATION

B
(o

uic

SCALES

OFFICE

e,

MAINTENANCE
BUILDING

3.5:1 sideslope based on Drawing 29
Alternative 1 Proposed MSW Landfill and
Resource Recovery Park at Maalo,
Appendix D of FEIS

0

ik 34473 112"
g48-2 34 . 646 1/47
§48-2 34 — 4,043 1/2" |364'-6 1/4]
202-9 34" 55'£ ir2 59 lf/4"
205" bench \}‘ e p eliE T
PIL
0+00 00 100 800  20<00 +00

SECTION C

4,938-5 1/4"

PRELIMINARY DRAFT CONCEPT
GRADING PLAN

FUTURE GAS To
ENERGY PLANT

Section A & B (90') 79,823 sf total
10'to 70" - 64,551 sf
70" to 80" - 7,909 sf
Section C
Average Length
10'to 70" - 3,039"
70'to 80' - 2,618'

Approx. Total Volume: 8,033,244 cy from 10' to 80"
Approx: Total Area: 3,830,835 sf
Approx. Final Cover Volume: 354,707 say 400,000 cy

Approx: Disposal Volume with Daily Cover: 7,678,537 cy

1,000 2,000

e E

037



Coordination with PMRF

Proposed site 1s:

* Within 10,000 foot distance from the runway, approximately 6,500 feet
» Landfill height will require coordination with PMRF

* Will provide pertinent site information and request a meeting with PMRF

038



Coordination with DOH

Over 2 miles from Kekaha Town

Located near the UIC Line coordination with DOH will include locating all
landfilling activities below the UIC Line

Located in the Mana Plain where groundwater 1s managed by the Agricultural
Development Corporation (ADC) ditch system DOH i1s requesting for
information on the future long-term maintenance of the ditch system from the
ADC

Will provide pertinent site information and request a meeting with DOH

039



NEXT STEPS

* Conceptual Design - 2024
* Perform an EIS - 2025
 State Land Use - 2026
* County Zoning - 2027

* Design — 2029

040




MAHALO

ALLISON FRALEY

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES MANAGER
AFRALEY @KAUALGOV
(808) 241-4837

041



Brownao & F-2
Caldwell §

Galbraith lrrigation System
Improvements

October 19, 2023




1. Background Information
2. State and City Collaboration
3. Project Overview

043



Background Information

State of Hawaii
Acquisition of former Galbraith Estate lands ~ 1,700 acres
Estimated agricultural water demand ~ 5.4 MGD
Existing water source (Bott Well) ~ 2 MGD

City and County of Honolulu

Wahiawa WWTP production of R-1 quality effluent
Average flow ~1.6 MGD
Peak flow ~6.1 MGD
Wahiawa Reservoir
Receives Wahiawa WWTP effluent
Regulated as R-2 quality effluent
Diverts flow to the North Shore for agricultural irrigation

044



State and City Collaboration

A partnership with the State Agribusiness Development Corporation
(ADC) and City Department of Environmental Services (ENV)

—— AR TR L
:

00 3

M

Brown and Caldwell




State and City Collaboration

Promote agriculture within Central Oahu
Create reliable and drought-proof irrigation water sources
Increase irrigation water storage
Expand existing Galbraith Irrigation Water System
Beneficially reuse treated effluent from Wahiawa WWTP and halt
current disposal into Wahiawa Reservoir
Provides ADC with a drought-proof water supply for agricultural irrigation
Meet Dept. of Health requirements for R-1 water certification
Reclassify Wahiawa Reservoir for unrestricted non-potable irrigation

046



/I,

Project Overview

|/ Reservoir

| EXiSt 127 Distribution

Brown and Caldwell 047 6



Project Overview

Phase 1 - MOA Requirements

Convey Wahiawa WWTP effluent for
reuse to meet terms of MOA

Phase 2 - Interconnecting
Pipelines

Connect the 10 MG, 3 MG, and 14
MG reservoirs

Phase 3 - Lake Intake Pump
Station

Pump from Wahiawa Reservoir to
irrigation system

e Dual effluent pipelines from
Wahiawa WWTP to 14 MG
Reservoir

14 MG Reservoir

* Horizontal directional drilling
across Wahiawa Reservoir

 Temporary access road on
OHA property

Improvements/connections
at existing 10 MG and 3 MG
reservoirs

Connecting pipelines
between 10 MG, 3 MG, and
14 MG reservoirs

Lake Intake Pump Station
(LIPS) - 5.1 mgd capacity
LIPS force main and
permanent access road on
OHA property

048




o /I,

Project Overview

“N\~Junction Vault B

o . ~Existing 3 MG Reservoir

Existing'Bott Well

Existing 10 MG

Legend
B Junction Vault

‘ tf Reservoir

(+) Bott Well

Lake Intake Pump
Station

| =—— Wahiawa WWTP Effluent
[ Pipelines
(Dual 20-inch dia)

- | ake Intake Pump
Station Pipelines
(20-inch dia)

2 ' L A . - . 7; A *
= Interconnecting e o = '
Pipelines - : W ~. " \ b

(Various Dia) Bdr o A | < K Transfer Point |
Existing Irrigation Ditch | iy - b L State € | > City [p

Brown and Caldwell 049 8




Project Overview

Junction
Vault

2 Exist 3 MG
” Reservoir

3
IR B  Exist 10 MG
\ 7> e Reservoir

9
v

14 MG
Reservoir

b \\% . 4 Phase |Description/Purpose Included Components

Junction Phase 1 Pump Wahiawa + 14-MG reservoir

Vault MOA WWIP effluentto | .Recycled water pipelines from
Compliance |ADC 14MG Reservoir| Wahiawa WWTP to 14R
Phase 2 Connect ADC - Existing reservoir
Reservoir | resemvoirs improvements
Connections - Connecting pipelines
Phase 3 Pump from Wahiawa | - Lake Intake Pump Station and

K Lake Intake | Resemvoirto ADC access road
\ Mm—::m.m Pump 10MG Reservoir
: Station
‘ Lake Intake
lj/ Pump Station
Wahiawa

'I'I

Brown and Caldwel

: WWTP
050 o

»1.__"



Project Overview

Phase 3 - Lake Intake

bid Summer 2024

amendment

Phase Phase 1 - MOA Phase 2 - Interconnecting
Requirements Pipelines Pump Station
Convey Wahiawa WWTP Connect the 10 MG, 3 MG, and Pump from Wahiawa
effluent for reuse to meet 14 MG reservoirs Reservoir to irrigation
terms of MOA system
Estimated $90M $33M $55M
Construction
Budget (assume bid in 2024) (assume bid in 2024) (assume bid in 2024)
Status Currently at 90% design. Currently at 60% design. Currently at 45%
Addressing agency design.
comments.
Schedule Anticipate being ready to TBD pending design TBD pending design

amendment

051




Thank you.

Questions?

Susan Mukai, PE
SMukai@brwncald.com

Brown o Caldwell

Y



	Home
	Agenda
	C-1  2023-08-17 Regular Meeting Minutes
	C-2  2023-09-21 Regular Meeting Minutes
	E-1  Due Diligence for Real Property in Wailua and Kalepa Areas
	F-1  County of Kauai New Landfill Update.pdf
	F-2  Brown & Caldwell Galbraith Irrigation System Improvements Update.pdf



